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Vanila, Philippines — July, 1947
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" AMONG OUR RESISTANCE LEADERS "

Third of a Series of Thumbnail Biographies of the
Daring and Valiant len Who Refused
To Give Up The Figh

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

DOROTEQ SORTANO
Colonel
iindanao Guerrillas

Najor Doroteo Soriano, Chief of the Division of Forest
Engineering of the Bureau of Forestry, was called to active duty
in September, 1941, to be one among the 126 Régular and Reserve
Officers selected to attend the Gemeral Staff School ab Baguio,
In a mass induction on 1 October 1941, he was inducted as Capt.
Infantry into the USAFFE.

This 0fficers! class, headed by the late General Lim,
General Capinpin and many high ranking Filipino Officers, was
the only one created of its kind in the Philippines in prepara-
tion for the coming of the Pacific war, After graduation on 13
Novenber 1941, Major Soriano was assigned to the 10lst Division
in Mindanao.

While fighting was going on fiercely in Bataan and in
the Digos Front in Daveo, Mindanao, lajor Soriano was one of
those officers who believed that organized resistance against
the Japanese could not last indefinitely., So in March 1942, he
secretly organized a Bolo Battalion among the native Manobos with
the intention of using his small force to harass the Japanese in
case of surrender.

When the inevitable took place on 10 lay 1942, Major
Soriano refused to obey the order of surrender issued by Gene-
ral Sharp, but instead implicitly follomed the order of General
Yackrthur to Ceneral Sharp (which leaked out) to disband the
force and engage the Japs in guerrilla warfare. Because of severe
‘anebic dysentery, he was prevented to carry out his plan to begin
attacking Jap outpost on 25 August 1942, and also because of the
advise of his subordinates that it was not yet an opportune time
but, to wait until the Japanese occupation forces had relieved the
invasion forces.

The next day he was given the rank of Major to conmand a batba-~
lion composed mostly of natives who did mot know how to salute
but only knew how to shoot.
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Hihen his battalion was ready for action, he was pulled
out from his command to take charge of supplying and feeding the
men, numbering about 2,000 by relieving the Asst. Chief of Staff,
G-/, Colonel Tomas Cabili, Who was given an important job of coor-
dinator between the Apny and civilian authorities.

The task of sypplying and feeding an army of guerrille-
ros who were practically clothless and hungry, composed of Fili-
Pinos end more than 50 Americans, was no small task and it was
something different and unheard of in Luzon and elsewhere. Be-

Soriano was able to borrow more than £50,000,00 cash from civie~
minded citizens of Buldnon and incurred for the Bukidnon-Cota-
‘bato Force a total obligation of P201,806,90 used for feeding
and supplying the needs of sbout 2,000 men from December 1942, to
June 1943, Major Soriano has been in constant contact with ‘the
Claims Serfice, PHILRYCOM for the redemption of the sald obliga-
tion,

TThen the Bukidnon-Cotabato Force joined the Command of
Fertig, Lt. Col. Soriano was given in iugust, 1943, the command
of the lst. Bn., 117th Inf., 109th Division with the rank of Ma-
Jor.

G-4, He occupled this position until 8 May 1945, when he received
an order to proceed at once to the 10th Military Dist, Hats. at
Parang, thence to Leyte, and finally to Manila, reporting to the
djutant General, Philippine irmy, on May 25, 1945.

I I T E T T T XXX
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DOROIED G. SORIAIO, of legl age, married, fore
nerly dssistant Chisf of Staff, G-i, mon.camna
Force and later Assistant Chief of smr, Gty of
Division, 10th Militery District, Mindanao, until iy Hiay 1945,
and presently employed as Chief of the Division of Forest Fu-
gineering, Bureau of Forestry, lanila, after having au
smorn to according to law hereby make the ‘Folloving statenents

e
mp n to read them and will find that some facts worth men-

ew
speak with some authority ebout him.

That in March 1942, ve in Nindanao who were
fighting e Jspnese along the Digos Front began to think of
what we were ‘going to do in case Batasn and Corregidor wer

come to our rescue, because we thought that, even with the
Josh hope of American aid, to contimue fighting was better than
%o lay dom our arms for fear that to do so would mean perpetual
conquest of everything in the Philippines.

Stnce the entire command of the Phillippine krmed Foross
vas placed uder tho Asericans, ve then bogen to canvess
anong the ranking Filipino 0fficers should le:
chance to contimue the resistance, Ceneral Fhael ‘Segundo looned

mmquiu Baclig being already in our area came next.
cause of certain cbvicus reasons since the declaration of war,
« m 1ittle faith in piming our hoe in his nilitary leader-
ko then should answer our hope for military Filipino
md.rshsm Fortunately, while we were x‘akj.ng our brain for a
lesder, Brigadier General Roxas, who was then a full Colonel ar-
ved in our area from Batean. By unanimous secret approval he

gave us momentary encouragement, but in pondering in minute de-
tail his evasive answers, there was, homever, no doubt of the
inevitable cutcome. In short, Batean fell on 9 April 1942 and
Corregldor surrendered on midnight 6-7 May 1942.

Then came the sad news of the compulsory order of ge-
neral surrender of all armed forces in the Philippines. Hi

the order. In the evening of 6 lay 1942, we were given a secrot
tip about the order of General MacArthur to General Sharp t
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‘reak his forces to small units and engage imnediately the
Japanese in a 11a warfare, Because it was an order
Macérthur, we secretly thought that Generals Sharp and Vachon
would not vacilate in obeying the order. But to our surprise,
after the evening broadeast of General Walmwright on 7 May 1942,
a orashing information came to us for an unconditional surren-
der, This information that infiltrated with lightning speed
into the ranks of our fighting men had caused a pandemonium.
Many deserted their posts. But when an order came from Gene-

1
ganized resistance against the enemy.

Because of our undying faith in America and love of
our own comntry, we who choose to disobey what we considered
unlanful order to surrender, had to sbandon our posts on that
same day or on the next day 11 May 1942.

Among those who did not surrender but preferred to
forego ease and confort. Tather than stay with the eneny in the
darkest days of our history, 1t is easy to single out cne

eause his name spread like Firo as the standard Yesrer of

Filipino leadership in our unequal fight for freedom. To

natives of Mindenao, the word Salipada means than a mere
the first

name, it mens swordman, And to the Maguindanaos
name’ of this young leader is the one that is widely knowm as
it is more colorful then the surname Pendatun, So I am going
%o use the name Salipada more often than the surname Pendatun.

Vihen Attorney Selipada K. Pendatun, with his armed
force composed of Christians and ¥aguindanaos, initiated the
open resistance against the Japs by attacking Fort Pikit, Co-
tabato, in September 1942, which nearly fell into his hends,
he unknowingly made himself the undisputed Filipino lesder,

names should be mentioned with Salipeda in his initial
canpaign, but becsuse of short memory only few could be mention-

oh are Datu Udtog Matalam, Datu Mantil, Datu lidpantao,
Datu Mapaluba and Lt. F. Buyao. Determined to impress the Japs
that Selipada had a good sized force, he next attacked Kabacan,
which also nearly fell into his hands. Because of this attack
the Japanese made this stronghold one of the strongest in Min-
danao, B

II. That Attorney Salipeda K. Pendatun, now Senator
Salipada K. Pendatun, is a Reserve Officer of the rmy of the

duty with the 102nd Infantry Regiment, 10lst Division, Visayn~
Mindanao Force, with Headquarters in Cotabato, Cotebato. From
Jamuary 6, 1942 to Narch 15, 1942, he was assigned as Staff Of-
Ticer of the Digos Force, Davao Province, and at the same time
cted as Liaison Officer of the 10lst Division of the Bolo Bat-
falion which was composed of all Moros who were inducted to the
USAFFE by Brigadter-General Joseph Vachon, Comnanding General
of the 10lst Division, Visayan-Mindanao Force. As Liaison
ficer and actual comnander of the Bolo Battalion occupying the
Digos Front, Davao, he had shown exemplary ebility in leading
his men. He maintained the high morale of the Voro members of
the Bolo Battalion in the front lines who were then posted in
both flanks of the Digos Force for the purpose of getting enemy

-2-
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tine give them sufficient supplies. But inspite of these la-
nentable and hopeless conditions, Lt. Pendatun, with the firm-
ness of his leadership established, was able to make them hold
their lines in the Digos Front and succeeded in maintaining se-
curity patrols within the enemy aress and getting vital enemy
Information, Also, it can be said that in view of the assign-

capacity until the date of the general surrendér on 10 May 1942.
The 102nd Infantry Regiment, upon receipt of ti

der Prom the Commanding General of the 101st Division, (by vir-
tur of an order from Major-General William Sharp, Commanding
General of the Visayan-ifindanao Forces), was still intact and
holding its lines against enemy advances. On lay 1, 1942, Bri-

National Highway where we transferred our front
a5 the enemy had already landed on the mmicipalities of Cote-
bato and Parang the night previous, ng this inspection of

General Vachon, he issued a verbal order to Colonel Russel J.
Nelson, Commanding Officer of the 102nd Infentry Regiment, to
hold the line. General Vachon had also instructed Lt. Pendatun
%o give his fullest cooperation to Colonel Nelson in view of his
indisputeble knowledge of the terrain and his complete knowledge
of the situation, In that inspection and after General Vachon
gave the order to hold the line, Lt, Pendatun hed informed the
General that there was a possibility of the enemy penetrating
the upper valley of Cotabato by way of the Rio Grande de Minda~

penetration was left defenseless. In view of this penetration of
the enemy, the position of the 102nd Infantry Regiment at Simiay,
Cotabato, along the national highway was threatened end eventual-
1y be enveloped if the Reginent would not withdraw to a better
strategic position.

1In the face of the standing instruction of General
Vachon to hold the line, Colonel Nelson, Commanding Officer of
the 102nd Infantry Reginent, could not give the order of with-
draval despite the fact that the enemy had alveady penetrated
our 1ine through the Rio Grende de liindanao and could envelope
our regizent the next day, Because of this eritical situatiom,

o
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102nd Infantry Regiment.
time it would have been completely encircled and as a consequence,
annihilated. The enemy had penetrated through the Rio Grande de
Mindanao and landed part of its troops at Dulawen and the rest

at Paido-Palangi and converged bowards Midsayap meeting the troops
coning from Cotabato and Libungan-Toreta, The 102nd Infantry Re-
giment held the enemy in this new established position up to the
date the order of general surrender was received by our it on
10 Nay 1942, and contimued to remein intact up to that date.

When General Vachon, Commanding General of the 10lst’
Division, transmitted the order of General Sharp, Commanding
General of the ¥indanao-Visayan Force to surrender, Lt. Pendatun
refused to surrender, He asked Colonel Nelsor, his Regimental
Conmander to allon him not to surrender in order that he could

tance until the arrival of the American Forces to recapture the
islands fron the ememy. Colonel Nelson rejected Lt. Pendatun's
request and insisted that he must obey the order to surrender,

inspite of the reasons adduced by Lt. Pendatun in discussing the
atrocities conmitted by the Japanese Imperial Forces, as in the

would place the entire Filipino pecple in the cruel grips of
thedr hands. Morsover, Lt, Pendatun believed that an act of
mass or wholesale surrender might be construed to mean that the
Filipino people were disloyal to the cause and to imerica and
‘that even if the Philippines were in the future recaptured fron
the hands of the enemy by the American forces, it was mecessery
that either active or passive resistance must be maintained so
s to gain the respect of the Filipino people by the United
States and other allied powers. The wisdom of his belief was
subsequently borne by later events, Golonel Nelson, who was at
first reluctant for the non-surrender attitude of Lt. Pendatun,
subsequéntly:gave way in the fact of the soundness of the view
entertained by the latter. So he finally agreed to allow Lt.
Pendatun not to surrender.

The first step thereafter which Lt. Pendatun took was
0 go and contact Datu Udtog Matalam, then Commanding Officer
of the Bolo Battalion (Datu Udtog latalan was a Major in the
guerills and currently Provincial Governor of the Province of
Cotabato) mith a view of gathering all the Bolo Battalion of-
ficers and enlisted men wnder him and to contime the operation
egainst the enemy in guerills warfare. On 14 lMay 1942, the
contact was made and th men
heedquarters at, aridagao, Pikit, Cotsbato, Lt. Pendatun, there-
fore, ordered the calling of officers and enli of the
Bolo Battalion under Datu Natalam to report to that Headguarters.
From May 1942, to August 1942, Lt. Pendatun conducted elementary
nilitary training snd st the seme time started espionage work
and began collecting firearns and emmmiticns from the civilians
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and fron the hands of the vacilating USAFFEs, Because of the
effectiveness of the propaganda of the enemy at the time to ef-
fect the surrender of USAFFE officers and enlisted men with their
arns, strengthened by the influence of some Filipino leaders
who were rapidly embracing the cause of the ememy, and augmented
the measure of massacre ruthlessly adopted by the Japanese
to Filipino military leaders who had commanded units thet in-
f£1icted heavy casualties to said enemy, Lt. Pendatun had to or-
the commencement of active operations in September 1942,
although it was quite untimely, as a sort of retaliation to the
atrocities practiced by the enemy and also so as to discourage

province of Cotabato but in all the provinces in Mindanao and

ulu, That fateful event marked the initial active operation
against the enemy. USAFFE officers and enlisted men who were
sti11 in hiding and did not surrender were attracted and im-
mediately joined the force of Lt. Pendatun and those who could
not join him in other places immediately orgenized active gueril-
1a resistance.

IIT. That before Lt. Salipada K. Pendatun actually
commenced his active operation against the Japanese Imporial
Forces, different missions were sent to his headquarters by the
ener other leaders in Jindanao who were in connivance with

‘ion by the Japsnese Inperial Forces. One of those missions
sent by the enemy to contact Senator Pendstun was personal
represented by the then Captain Gumbay Pleng, presently Congress-
mnan for the province of Cotabato, In all conferences, Lt. Pen—
datun refused to surrender, Instead, he became more determined
‘o advance the cause of the resistance movement under his com-
mand and spared no sacrifice, however great, to push more vigor-
ously his well laid out plan and objective, Becsuse of the in-
fensity of our activities against the enemy as we had completely
blockaded the Cotabato-Davao National highway and sebotaged se-
veral eneny depots and installations, the enemy again'sent Capt.
£r

officers and enlisted men of the Japanese Imperial Forces and
destroyed some of their properties and installations, Lt. Pen-

Ty the enemy, Furthermore, Lt. Pendatun would be given the
highest position in Mindenao subject to his selection. In this
conference, Lt. Pendatun told Capt, Guabay Plang thet there was
o use of asking him %o surrender because he and his men were
not fighting sgainst the enemy for influence or pomer but

prove their unswerving loyalty to the Commomweslth Government
and o the United States of America. Lt. Pendatun strikingly
made of record the belief that when the inericans come back

surrender, 1t was better for him to join the resistance move-
ment and he would be given a unit to command, end, in case he
did not feel accepting the offer he would rather not cone back

compelled to take the Captein as a hostage. That was the last
ine Capt. Gusbay Plang contacted Lt. Salipada K. Pendatun and

e ¥
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Is men to surrender,  Frestdent Laurel also emtected L. Pe
datun by telegran when the young leader and his men vere
£ighting in Bukidnon in January 1943. The talogran Tilaitees
coursed through the Provincial Governor of Cotabato at that time,
asked Salipada K. Pendatun to come to Menila for a very important
conference and that if he was willing President Laurel was going
0 send an airplane either to Bukidnon or Cotabato to bring him
to Manila. To this, the young leader Salipada again refused.

IV, That early in December 1942, he decided to march
his forces toward the concentration camp at Malaybalay, but had
A ST LT elready
Joined by s 'E Officers and some ground crew of the Alr
Corps. The Phrat casualty in this fight against the Japs was
Lonao-lanac, and & canp slong the way neer Uaranag wag naned_af-
ter him, Hiscargiimits S leien like wild-fire and had

The march of his success continued to Valencia where he was join-
by more USAFFE Officers and enlisted men, Prominent among
them was Capt. T who rose to the renk of full Colonel

or
and Assenblymen, Manuel Fortich. In the interview, the grand old
nan, inpressed by the imposing personal appearance of young Attor-
ney Salipeda in closed-long beard, agreed to give his whole-heart-
ed support morally and financially in the campaien in Sukidnon
against the Japs.

Toward the end of Becember 1942, more USAFFE nen and
Anmericans joined him at Bankod, Mailag, abéut 20 km. South of
Malaybalsy. Anong them were Major Edwin Andrews of the Philip-
pine fir Garps and Vajor Prank icGes, a retired US Cavelry Of-
ficer on active duty, Thess tro liajors, by far out-sanked Sali-
pada who was only a 1st Lt. of the 102nd Inf., 10lst Division
before the general surrender. Salipada, being the actual com-
mander of the fighting force, was placed in an embarassing si-

tuation to accept under him officers who out-renked him. In
order to extricate hinself from the temporary dilemna he was in,
he intimated his desire to be addressed Attorney Salipada and
that in all correspondence, "by order of Salipada K. Pendatun,
Connending Officert.

The Filipino Officers now with hin, desiring to main~
o Filipina Landsranip, held a meeting and passed a resolution
the of Salipada to that of Brigadier Ceneral.

Tlendell Fertig breveted himself Brigadier General with jusi
several hundreds of men with him in Oriental lisauis, why of

not, Salipada be also elevated to the rank of Brigadier Generul,
when the latber had more than two thousand supporters?

On Decenber 29, 1942, Captain Wilson came to Bukidnon
to inspect our area. The impression we gathered in the way he
conducted hinselt mas that he was the Acting Secrotary to the
President of the Philipines, and, therefore, techni

was the Acting Little President of the Philippines 15\ dnseny
of President Quezon. Of course, with reluctance, we had to be
silent on this score so as to avoid dissention. A meeting was
held in the house of Dr. Carlos Fortich at bmg.n to decide who




NOTARIAL
SEAL

T T
DECLASSIFIED B Y
Auhority (/W DE 397

should conduct the operation against the Japs in lialaybelay,
taking into consideration that a snall organization formed at
Kaatoan headed by a Captain Alipio Juntilla, who also styled
himself Brigadier Ceneral, was also in secret operabion against

under Col, Frank McGee to take over the command of Juntilla's
sector, Salipada having now the entire control of Bulidnen be-
gan to carry on his plan of an ell-out attack against the Japs.
in the concentration camp, The Japs taken by surprise of the
aring, wexpected plan of an all-out sttack, had decided to
evacuate on 10 January 1943 all prisoners of war who did not

balay.

This 15 January 1943 was a fateful dey for Brigadier

General Salipeda K. Pendatun, Commanding Officer of the Bukid-

non-Cotabato Force. Because of the excitement that the grand
nned

his death, while asleep, early in the morning of the next day
in the house of his son, Dr. Csrlos Fortich, Thus, we lost the
most enthusiastic supporter in our fight for freedom,

The fall of the concentration camp was fruitful to us
because we were able to salvage some important papers regarding
the controversy as to whether or not our action against the ene-
ny was being sanctioned by General Macirthur., The following
quoted radiograms will speak for us on this point:

6 Yay 42
"o Sharp: All Forces in the Philippines except

hose on fortified Islands at entrance to Manila Bay
are hereby released to your command stop Inform all
concerned stop Report at once to MacArthur for orders
stop I believe you will understand the motive behind
this order stop

Wainwright

6 May 42

o Sharps Wainwright has surrendered stop from

now on commnicate on all matters direct with me stop
Have you communication with Chynoweth query

. MacArthur

.

BNLDVIDN NRT most immediste GRE., 4G 676 9/5 AG
676 Orders emanating from General faimight have no
validity stop 1f possible separate your force into
small elements and initiate guerilla operations stop
you o conna have full authority to make
any decision that immediate emergency may demand stop
keep in commmication with me as mch as possible stop
you are a gallant and resourcefulcomnander and I an
proud of what you have done stop

Macrthur 0445 2/9
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As the fall of Malaybalay seemed to be imminent, the
next step taken by Salipada was to organize a new provisional
Provineial Government, and Dr. Carlos Fortich vas selected as

t Becsuse of this
conflict, Najor Bowler and Father Hagarthy came to our area on
an appeasement mission. The royal reception given by the For—
tich in their house changed hhe opinion of Bowler about him,
But this favorable change to the Governor was, homever, unfavor-
able to Salipada as Bowler now not only wanted to covet the
latter's sector but decided to have Salipada as his Regimental
Commender. Not coursgeous enough o tell Salipada about this,
he tried o drop a trial balloon to Andrews by offering indrews
%o be his Reginental Conmander. This action of Bomler prompted
Salipada to accuse him of "intruding thru the back door.”

g
£
5

On 19 February 1943, Fertig, being already designated
by MacArthur as the Commander of the 10th Military District,

er.

composed of Brigadier General Salipeda K. Pendatun, Commanding
Officer, Col. Eawin Andrews, Chief of Staff, Capt. Adolfo Galang,
10 of S, G-1, Col. Tomas Cebili, AC of S, G=2, Lt. Col, Nicolas
Gabutina, AC of S, G-3, Lt. Col, Doroteo Soriano, AC of S, G-k,
absent on procurement, Col. Frank licGee, Inspector General,
Salipada submitted for considerstion the order coning from Fer-
Yig. As no Filipino Officer would dare to sey anything that
might suggest defience of the order, Col. McGee voluntarily gave
his opinion to radio back Fertig in this tenor, "Release my unit

under you". Becsuse of this controversy, Commander Chick Parsons,
SW Pacific observer from Australia, came to our area with Bowler
in the middle of May 1943. TWith the coming of Commender Parsons
verything was patched up, including the sending to the Head-
quarters of Fertig, Colonol Tomas Cabili and Colonel Bdwin An-
drews with their necessary assistants.

After the fall of the concentration camp, Salipada's
next objective was Malaybalay. In the first push toward the
‘tomn, our men succeeded in surprising the Japanese and the
"Bromn Japenese" Constabulary under Capt. Alveer and Capt. Pasco.
Hed 1t not been for the lopalty of these officers to the Japanese,
Capt. Yushioka, Malaybalay would have fallen in the hands of Se~
Tipada. Since then the constabulary men fought to the bitter end
on the side of the Japs. Beceuse of this failure, Salipada or-
dered the immediste siege of the town, advising the civilians to
ot out, sspecially those parolees who pretended fo know us as
mere "Tulisafes" (meaning Tulisanes or Highway Robbers) and not
USAFFE.

In all operations made by Salipada against the enemy,
s

11 the civilians staying within the enemy occupied areas and
11 others whose lives might have been endengered as a result

Sd-
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in the fight.

Before the leunching of the attack at, lialaybalay,

he addressed letters to all provincial and municipel officials

and also to the Conmanding Officer of the Jepanese Imperial
be

war, After two weeks of contimuous attack launched by the unit
against the enemy, Malaybalay prisoners of war who were paroled
by the enemy and were loyal to the cause dashed for freedom and

he was brought to Davao by the enemy before the guerilla unit
could reach lialaybelay.

In the siege that followed, the American enlisted men
who were all now conmissioned by Salipada, wers valueble in the
Teconditoning of cur calibers .30 and.50 machineguns, in
preparation of hone-made hand grenades, and in the maintenance
of about 15 cars and trucks, They also book charge of the Sig-
nal Company which was sble to install redio transmitter, receiv-
&ry and tolephone lines. With the latter's facility, Salipada
had all the time an hourly front line situation, Tight at the
Headquarters, so that whenever fighting became lively, he slvays
rushed to the front to direct the fight persomally, At first
the Japanese did not give importance to the siege, but when our
nen began serenading them with about 300 hand grenades nightly
end our five caliber .50s made regular hourly outbursts, they

the air men to stopk becsuse the bosbs had then been dropping
indiscrininately as our nearest front line was only sbout 30 me-
ters from that of the Japs.

Because of the whole-hearted support given by the cons-
tabulary and Governor Rubin and some civilians to the Japs, Sali-
pada ordered the destruction of some buildings including the
constabulary barracks, Early on 14 February 1943, Salipada or-
dered the assanlt of lalaybalay. Our men pemetrated the b
but because of accurate shooting of the enemy and no doubt of
the "Brown Japanese" constabulary, our men had to withdraw with
some casualty.

The Japanese compand in the Philippines could not ignore

the sieg o of Nalaybalay because radio Tokyo was already mention-
ing 1t over the Tedio, The immodiato result of it was the Jap

i
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214 that. cane £ron Gagaymn on 7 lhrch 29437, Beckuss: o iperox
fire power supported by big caliber guns, e forced to
withdraw, The withdrawal e restpttated o gonsral re-
treat had 1t not been for the leadership of Salipada that mani-
fested itgelf in the midst of the crisis. The result was the
withdrawal to 14 kiloneters South of Malayba: Tay) ey of us did
not realize the  grevity of our sttuation wtil the next dey vhen
Col, Andrew: e eveox. shin e brothe seetees Naseits o,
#X0Tumei, T b o ooward, bub T.am ot as yellow as he 16%

That Salipada hed also other problems to solve be-
sides the front line. Among these was about supplies, especial-

bato, But the salt area of this province, besides being largely
clntrolled by the Japs, was also under the control of another
Iendsnenha stpled Limsslofes "Major" Watas, Therefore, in order
to procure freely from Cotabato 1t was necessary to convince la-
tas to Join his Torcs to Salipada, In this aission, Colonel
Frank licGee was designated to contact Matas, Salipada made the
wrong choice, because in the conference that ensued instead of
earnestly working for the success of his mission, he allowed the
creation of a wider gap and at the same time gave apparent insi-
nuation th

fered to him, By this action of Colonel McGee, he had unmasked
himself as ambitious to supplant Salipada, This assertion is
ectclastre when ¥o taks Lrto account the fact that he was the

suggested to defy Fertig's order, Subsequent events un-
orringLv followed the course tomerd this end.

ecause of the departure of Colonel Andrews and Colonel

c-bus to Fertig's Headquarters, Salipada had to take other offi-
rs for his staff, Salipada again made a wronmg choice of his

Chief of Staff, as will by denonstrated later on.

ce there was then no enmemy activity in the front
line, s.lipm was able to obtain permission from Bowler to go
%o Cotabato. He left with a good mumber of escort. His depar-
ture caused ¢ eal dlasension in the front, because many officers,
n had expressed their desires to go to Cotabato to visit
their fanilics The command then was loft ‘o the Chief of Staff,
he.

civilian left even with t s. The situation
$2 the front. beoane acute when rumors spread that Selipada would
no longer return to Bukidnon, Even the Americans in the Ordnance,

that Talakag was invaded, and that Bowler's whereabouts was not
to be revealed because of the presence of several transports at
Cagayan bringing 75,000 Japs.

The tense situstion eased up when Salipada returned be-
end of June 1943. The men in the front became jovial as
thetn, markls weat high,

VI. That before the end of July 1943, Emller, with
F!ther Hagarthy and other assistants, ceme to supervise person-

Gommanding OFticer of the 109th Division and Salipada, as Com
manding Officer of the 117th Infantry Regiment which consisted
of more than one-half of his original force. The inder which

was less than one-half, as the 118th Infantry Regiment to be the
nucleus of a new division, the 106th. Tt seemed that this reor-
NOTARIAL
SEAL
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was already in the of Lt.
Col, Bowler in Talakag, when Lt. Col. McGee went there to see
Bowler, while Salipada was in Cotabato.

The first action that Bowler did when he arrived in

T

dit, After Nr. Miaceren had certified to the correctness of the
report, Bowler then assumed all the responsibility in the pay—
ment of the cbligation amounting to about P212,000.00 covering
the period from December 1942 to 30 June 1943.

e second action taken by Bowler was the issuence of
a general order for the permanent rank of all officers now under
him. With this order no rank higher than liajor was made. So,
Brigadier Genersl Salipada K. Pendatun became only Najor and
three Lt. Colonels also Majors.

His third action, after praising the 1l7th Inf. Regi-
ment as the best in lindenao, was to notify Salipada to be the
Gonmanding Officer of the 118th Infantry under Lt. Col. Fremk
VcGee, who would be the Commending Officer of the 106th Division.
This was a stunning blow to Salipada, After long and several
discussions, he acceeded, provided that he conld teke along with
him several officers and men who were Najors Teodoro Gercia and
Doroteo G. Soriano, Captains Alfredo Bustamente and Melecio Or—
‘base, Lt. krlindo ingeles, Lt. Adolfo Galang, Lt. Antonio Reyes,
et al.

When the news became public that the sbove men were
going with Salipada to Cotabato, 907 of the Officers in the fromt
line also wanted to go with Selipada, Even civilians expressed
thedr desire to go to Cotebato. Salipada had everything to gein
o go to Cotabato as the bulk of his supporters were from there,
but because of his promise to the late Don Namel Fortich to de-
fond Bulidnon to the last, if possible he would not go avay, even
though he knew that the 1i7th Inf. would soon face a formidable
Japanese Force.

The day of departure of the party came on 19 September
1943. In the Headquarters, except for a counted few, the men
were all sullen with tears in their eyes, because to lose Salipada
as their commander, they had the presentiment that the Japs would
again take full control of Bukidnon.

Arriving in Bulanan, Uidsayap, Cotabato, on 30 September
1943, Salipeda immediately begen the organization of the 118th In-

G. Sorianc, Comanding Officer of the Heedquarters Battalion,
Capt. Melecio Orbase, Commanding Officer, lst Bn., Captain Udtog
Vatalam, Comnanding Officer, 2nd Bn., and Lt. lantil Dilangalen,
Conmanding Officer, 3rd Bn.

Pantry with lajor Teodoro Carcla, Bxacutive Officer, lajor Doroteo /

The 106th Division was_expected to compose of the ll6th
Inf. under Najor Page at Glen, 118th Inf. under Major Salipada K.
Pendatun at Bulanan, and 119th Tnf. under Capt Cumbay Piang at
Mt Perez, Cotabato.
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As expected, lajor Matas would not budge an inch to
give the command of his Battalion to Capt. Orbase as Lt. Col.
lcGee, the Division Comnander had to reduce the rank of atas

%o 2nd Lt. with the position of Executive Officer in accordance
with the directive from higher headquarters. Several negotiation
were made by loGee hinself, but of no avail. The seed of discord

3
trestment of this Bn., although Matas was still in connand, was
£ it were already under him by giving all possible coopera=

as if it we
tion and aid whenever needed by Matas and his men.

0Of course the presence of Salipada in Cotabato could
not be kept a secret from the public, mich less from Generel
Paulino Santos, who had many agents everywhere in our area. So,
as if by magic, a letter was delivered to Salipada from the Gene-
ral, Te read the letter and the tenor of it was no doubt entire-
1y of General Santos' style, telling among other things about the
arrogant assumption of American superiority over the Orientals.
By this letter we were convinced that General Samtos was a sin-
cere collaborator with the Japs, In Salipada's reply to the
General, he stressed the fact that there mas better order and
govornment, in our area then in the area under the control of the
Japs.

VII. That as 14 October 1943 was approaching, Salipada's
would re~

Filipinos, His fesr was accentuated by the proclamation of a
general amnesty, because many officers and men deserted us and
went voluntarily to the Japs to serve in the Bureau of Constabu-
lary or tobe voluntary informers of our activities.

We consider this as the second phase of the darkest
period in our fight for freedom. This period served to be the
real btest of the caliber and mettle of the officers and men who

city of food. In the menu of this Regiment, there were three
Yirds of rice, namely palay-rice, corn-rice and memo-rice, and
inspite of the unwelcome intrusion of the last, the men were
truly loyal to Salipeda thru thick and thin.

Since the arrival of Shlipade in Cotsbato, several am-
‘bushing engagenents only took place in different points within
the regiment; order of general

Lack o

attack in all fronts could not be issued, snd besides, there was
a standing order from higher headquarters not to initiate a fight
unless attacked. But the Japanese sensing that we were lacking
anmunitions, initiated en all-out campaign by attacking Salipa-
da's headquarters end the 3rd Bn, at Bulanan about the end of
November 1943, then made a smashing attack against the 2nd Bn.

t on B De In these two attacks, although the
two battalions had to withdraw, some units of 3rd Bn. were able

m
¢
g
5

&

because the Japs and the "Bromnf Japs in Cotabato were then mak-
ing a friendly negotiation for the surrender of Natas end his men.

SRS
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nowing the country and at the seme tine knowing who
were the men that he could trust in Cotabato, Salipada instead
of going further from the Japanese transferred his Headquarters
to Tomedo, just about 7 kilometers from the strong Japs outpost
at Fort Pikit, In this new Headquarters, which was kept a s
cret from the Japs for a long time, Salipade prepared his open

Gol. Frank McGes with proper escort went to the
Headquarte ra’or GoL, B
the middle of lloveuﬂner 1943’ and returned to Duiigos, Ulang, the
Headgquarters of the 2ud Bu. in the letter part of February 1944,
bringing Tioh nin umsz‘gancy , ammnitions, and some car-
s soon as Salipada was e natitied of the arrivel of Hedee,

going of Gol. Hcleo mas necessary, because of the imninent sur-
Tender of Matas to the Japs or his joining Salipada's regiment.

o rotum of Salipada to his headquarters in the mid-
dle of Mereh 154,was well advertised to the Japanese b
civilien sympathizers, who publicized that the white men brought
with hin for Salipeda plenty of automstic arns and snmmitions.
This propagenda hed a good effect in keeping up the moral
our men and civilians, but in reality, it worked hardship against
us, besause the Japanese had to tighten up their vigilance,
This unexpected arrival of Col. licGee precipitated the sending
by the Japs of their ultimetum to Matas to surrender within 10

of Executive Officer provided he cheuld o given the Fak
1st Lieutenant.

. Orbase, after receiving detailed instruction
from Salimda, “hurried innediately to Demspaco to take over the
conmand, At the expiration of the ultimatum about the end of
arch 1644, the Japs sttacked the lst Bn. by driving the men

p to the mounteins; also, they attasked the Jrd Bn., probebly
%o prevent the sending of reinforcement b the. dst B, Our B
sition in Tomedo, became know to the Japs at Pikit, so that e
expeditionary force was sent to trap Salipada and licGee, For-
tunately, the guide selected by the Japs happened to be one of
our forasr officers, who vas forced to surrender bectuso of sick-
ness, led them to another place, while we evacuated %o a v
which most 1ikely the Japs would not suspect. So reasoned out
Salipsda. This place was neerer to Pikit, because it was only
“hout 5 kiloncters, The noxt morning Selipeda ordersd the mov-

further into the forest according to him, but in fact the
Blaos aslactedipbii bt Tizearer Pikit. As Salipada vent nesrer
the Japs, the people became more secretive because of their im-
Plicis Toyalty to hin,  Onge, when he was asked why ho was st
afraid to go nearer, his innediate roply was, "A mancho
never betray a laguindanao Datu", @ fact which has been a tra-
dition from tine imemorial.

But at last he could no longer stay nesrer the Japs,

-13-
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because of difficulty of procuring food supply. “onsequently,
he transferred to the 2nd Bn. area of Captain Udtog latalam
at Dusigos, Mlang.

o sooner was his arrival in the area of the 2nd Bn, at
Dufigos knom to the "brown" Japenese constabulary, than an inten-
sive canpaign by the lattor against the procurement of palay by
the former was initiated, For this purpose, the constabulary,
with increased force, occupied Tacurong under the conmend o the
then fietordems Gapt. Jeveloes, Tnder the present circunstances
Salipeda couid no longer avoid a fight between Filipinos. So,
on 13 hugust 194, he ordered a direct attack against Tacurong,
and he himself directed the field maneuver of portion of the 2nd.
Bn. and his Combat Company. After more than 24 hours fighting,
the constabulary surrendered less their Capt. Javelosa who escaped

and fall of Tacurong Garrison, Because of impending reprisal by
the Japanese, Salipada sent a radio to Division Headquarters at
Salanan, Cotabato, for ammnitions. But, instead of infantry at-
tack, six bombers came over Buluan on 19 August 1944, under the

ctioh, according to report of our operator in Koronadal, of
General Santos hinself in person, The bombers mercilessly bombed
and machingunned civilians, beceuse it was then market day. Ar-
ny cesualty was insignificant.

The report of Salipada on the attack of Tacurong to
the Division Commender, Lt. Col. McGee, was forwarded to
Higher Hesdquarters with a mark in red pencil "Excellent!.

VIII, Thet the handicap of Salipada in getting more
arns and anmunitions from the Division Commander was his superio-
rity complex over lcGee for being the former commander of the
e Tnspite of the Tepeated call of Col, Bowler that arns

ammmnitions must be issued as war could not be won by keep-
ing then In boxes, licGee canacim.lsly kept on with the idea of
keeping them in reserve for future eventuality.

With the arrival in September 1944 and in January 1945
of arms and ammmitions licGee could no longer help giving Salipada
all that the latter wanted for his regiment, lcGee was stingy to

the reginent of Salipada, but it vas the bost will that ho had in
his division. The whole 118th Inf, Regiment now fully eormed, the
Japanese fearing attack at vulnerable points had to consolidate
‘heir forces in strategic selected places. So that when the Ano-
ricans landed at Parang and Cotabato on 19 April 1945, they found
‘these to places entirely abandoned,

Before the landing at Cotabato, Col. lcGee received a
irective fron Fertig, pronibiting the forner and his command to
fave s Sirect contack with the Anerican Fores, Dut vhan tho

enemy situation. The informer they fu\md SiaoPasttete to
name Major Salipede K. Pendatun. So t went up the Cota-
bato River immediately to get Su'lipuda, s Headquarters was
transferred to Talitay near Fort Pikit and brought to the lead~
quarters of the "X Corps Commander, Major General Sibert at
Parang.

T all, when Fertig and Bowler conld no longer pre=
tend to ignore the growing importance of the 118th Inf. Teetmmt
of Salipeds, composed of the 1st Bn. undor Kajor Klfredo Buste-
nante, the 2nd Bn, under Major Udtog Vatalam, and the 3rd Bn.
der Captain Vantil Dilanggalen, in the coming mopping up opemimu

=1
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in cooperation with the American invasion forces, Salipada was
promoted in May 1945 to the rank of Lisutenant Colonel.

IX. That from the commencement of the guerilla opera-
tion by Lt. Salipada K. Pendatun up to the date of the landing of
the liberation forces in April 1945, his unit got the full sup-
port and cooperation of all civilians outside of enemy ocoupied
areas both in the provinces of Cotabato and Bukidnon. This was
80 because of the discipline his officers and enlisted men had,
fox Salipada meceeded in inouleating dn the xins of his officers

men to res) nd protect the lives and properties of loyal

1t not been for the cooperation of the civilian pupulace in all
the areas where Salipadals it operated agatnst the eneny, his
guerilla unit could not have been successful because without
them food would have been extremely difficult to procure and ene-
ny information would have been impossible to be fully obtained.
Salipeda followed as closely as he can possibly do under the then
existing circunstences, International Laws of War, Upon the arri-
val of the Ame#ican Liberation Forces, he had well over eight hun-
a soners of war, most of them Filipinos and some of them
Tapaness scldiera and civillen clttsens. It is safe to say that
Salipada's unit was among the very few guerilla units in the Philip-
pines that maintained a stockade for almost two years inspite of
the difficulty of getting food supplies and of the dangers that
conld have resulted in view of the fact that it mas quite difficult
to avoid the men'from escaping or from holding the lines against the
eneny attack. But in order to convince the civilian populace and
his men that he was only interested in fighting against the enemy
cult

e,
&ll his Japanese and Filipino prisoners of war to the American
Army authorities.

t the tine of surrender in May 1942, Salipada was a
First Lieutenent, but in view of his splendid leadership, regular
and renking officera like Lt, Col, John D. lMcGee, Col. Edwin An=
drews, Col. (now Senstor) Tomes Cabili, Lt. Col, Dionisio Gutier-
res, Major Teodoro Gercia, Major Nicolas Gebutina and liajor Ne-
lencio Orbase, willingly and voluntarily submitted themselves
s o

= seitain complete untty of his unit and jealousy among offi-
s or even petty quarrels never book place because of the able,
CErictent, and quetdiy leaderahip he had shown to his subordinates,

Tpon the srrival of the Anericen Liberation Forces,
they hardly sncountered the sneny within the area occupled by the
reginent under the command of Major Sslipads K. Pendatun, in
view of the fact that before the American came his unit was
constantly engaging the enemy day and night, in order to clear
the wey for the Americens to land. The ememy never put up any
real defensive positions within the aress occupied by his unit
due to the effective intekligence revorts he furnished American
Foraa befare the sctusl lanting took place, This unit was prac~
tically in c the Cotabato-Davao National Highway at the
Vice of the landing in Gotabato. Upon landing, Mejor Salipada
divided his unit and attached them to different Amarican divisions
of the 10th Corps and acted as either guides or advance points of
the American Forces in the offensive campaign towards Davao of

-15=
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the 24th Division and towards Bukidnon of the 3lst Division.
In view of the kmoledge of Major Pendatun refarding the capa-
bilities of the enemy and his familiarity with the terrain,
consequently, in no time the Americans cleared the Cotabato-
Davao and the Cotabato-Bukidnon highways from enemy Tesistances

X. That upon the restoration of the Commonwealtt
Government in the provincs of Cotabeto, President Serslo Gatna
of the Commonvealth of the Philippines appointed Salipada K.
Pendatun, who was at thet tine a Lt. Colonel, as Provincial
Goveror of the sedd provinge, This sppoirtuent was nads with
the best of wisdom, The President had probably been ced
beyond any doubt that under an epoch of gigantic reemcmcum
and under the conditions and circumstances of distu: ace
and order brought about by the war, Colonel Pealiin e e

Pendatun ed
into office as Provincial Governor he immediately buried himself
into work, With his dynanic lesderahlp end meritorious q\lalitias
for administration he was able to bring sbout a n

have followed the patriotic labors of Governor Pendatun during
the hectic days of the resistance movement and he might have S100
learned the exceptionsl quality of his leadership and adninistra-
‘tion during his incusbency as Provincial Governor as well as his
grasp 6f post—wer problens, so, when the General chose to

for President of the Philippines and organized the Liberal e
clenaldeta Party, ono of the hapry selections of the General

was Governor Pendatun to run for a seat in the upper chamt

of the Congress of the Philippines. Governor Salipada K. Ponde-
tun, with his feme as a guerilla leader and his relmomn adminis-
trative quelity as Provinciel Governor of Cotabsto, although new
in National polities, his merits catepulted him to the Senate,
vwhen he was elected on April 23, 1946, as Senator of the Philip-
pines.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto signed my name
this 22nd day of November, 1947,

(Sgd.) DOROTEO G, SORIANO
Lt, Colonel Infantry
Asst. Chief of Staff

Bukidnon-Cotabato Force
(Major Inf, PA Res.)
0-24010

REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES )
QUEZON CITY ) 8.8,

In Guescn Gty Piilippines, this 22nd day of November,
1947, personally appeared before me, DOROTEO G. SORIANO, with Re-
sidence Certificate No, A-28705, issued at Nanila on January 8
1947, lowwon to ne to be the same person whio executed the foregolng
affidevit and he acknowledged to me cmt the same is of his
free end voluntary act and deed.

IN WITVE: , T have hereunto set my hand and seal
this 22nd day of Ivnvsmber, 191.7
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121/, Miguelin, Sampaloc
Hanila
18 December 1946

SUBJECT + Non-payment of arrears in pay.

General Douglas MacArthur
Supreme Commander of Allied Powers
Tokyo, Japan

siry
m now a civilian, but I hope that I should still be

Ia
given due consideration of being heard as if I were still with
your Armed Forces.

e t! our.
Fight sgainst the Japs. Was there any Tessen for meking such &

" tbo Philippines. In those dark deys following the goneral

o rronder on 10 liay 1942 in Windanao, while hoping sgainst hope,
S a1 not surrender hed been obeying blindly your order to
Goneral Sharp to engage immediately the Japs into a guerrilla
e eare. Tour radiographic order of 6 lay 1942 secretly leaked
i sone way or ancther, so we who had knovledge of it hed to
hey withort hesitation your order in defiance ko the oourt Mar-
ey theeats of our superior officers for discbedience of what
Yhey considered their lawful order if we did mot surrender.

Because of our insufficient muber, we hed to rocrult
oivilian volunteers who had the foresight of hiding unsurrender-
O tag and anmunitions and formed a small army to engage the
Japs in frontal attacks and later, because of your order through
e maor Chick Paraon in the early part of 1943, hed to resort
$o guerrilla tactics for then the importemt mission you gave us
was to work on "intelligence".

. oOur force in Mindanao was formed in accordance with
the Tgbls of Urganization end all militery lave and regulations
oo Abeyed as fast as we could inject them to our new civilien
Sonvades.in-arm. In our orgenizational units, es far as I can
o aor, abuses by military personnel on the civilian popules
Tiom were reduced to the minimm or conspicuously sbsent,

el Hendell Fertig can vouch my stetement that we never tolerated

S
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abuses, and in practice we even went to the extent of missing
many times our meals imstead of depriving the civilians of w}m—
ever food they had. So cha inevitable result of our cont:
sacrifice for three years was that we were under-fed, oo
rished and ill-clothed, “ntl 1iberation came to Mindanao.

In the midst of confusion, because of the order of de-
mobilization, our hopes brightened when we were told that we
hould soon receive our "back pay". As time went on, back pay
i longer the talk, because "arrears in pay" was the logical
0 be expectéd, As a matter of fact many USAFFEs had been
pﬂ!.d ot thets back pay, but we do not envy them nor begrudge of
the benevolence given them, even though they only served as
USAIFE fov o fox daya or not: st all, because that was their good
luck, ver, we were told later that there was a mistake and
becatse of thab misteke the other USAFFEs who were o r.hs “uug
pay List had to go through the unusual subterfuge a
screening legal intricacies which resulted to just Lhis, a1
USAFTEs shcnld he harved from recetving their arrears in pay
simply = bsing USAFFE and only civilian recognized guerrillas
should b of their arreers in pay" Ve are glad that our -
ctvilian gumuh conrades-in-arn are now being paid because
the payment is a fulfillment of our assurance to them when they
were recruited and inducted to our units that they should be
amply repeid by the United States for their military services if
they remain loyal to America.

But what we csn not understand is that USAFFEs who did

uonsidered as undesirable USAFFEs, Is there anything wrong with
being a USAFFE? The only wrong thing that I can see is that
there were USAFFEs who faithfully served two masters in a mili-
tary capacity, Uncle Sam and the Nippon Bmperor and there were
also USAFFEs who served only Uncle Sam as their master in a mi-
litery capacity but whose 10y.1ty is now being doubted of ita
authenticity, And why does not Uncle Sem now pick out tho:

@

who can do this for them, and this very one is no other than our
Forner Comnander-in-Chief, General Douglas Macirthur,

part of this special appeal, Sir, permit me to
quote here\mder my prepared three minute radio talk on the Gue-
S Tia howr over KZRE on 27 Decerber 1946 at 7:30 P.ll Nanila
tige as follows:

"Good evening ladies and gentlement of the radio audience:

"only the fortitude and horolc stand of the Fili-
pino soldiers against the Japs in Batasn had bee
D alirod 1o ~iavish samer in the amals of conton-
porary history. So the majority of the Filipinos had
2o kninledge of the happeninge in the cther comers of
the Philippines. From
gotng o hear the voice of the Digos " Fack of the Tolat
Division of liindanao fame to the Japanese.

"In the early days of the war, this Filipino
Division poorly squiped and armed, suffered its first
and set, back when the force defending Davao had been
Gouted ana had o resort to a disorderly Tetreat
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order without ddlay the best available Westpointer,

Lt. Col. John Macgee, to take over the Command in the

front. This Anerican knew the only solution, which

was just this "to take the Filipinos into his confi-
1

This sympathetic approach worked wonder, as it was
the baln that appeased the yearnings of discontented
heart whose loyalty mas at that time doubted by the
Anericans in Mindanao, The palpable outcome of such
congenial understanding was the unbridled demenstrazon
tion of loyalty and dauntless valor which made the
Digos Front second only in fame to thet of Bataan,
So, when Bataan fell, the Filipino members of the
101st Division silently prayed almost simultaneously
to this effect, "Thank God that the American aid did
not come, and the failure, Oh Lord, is a blessing in
disguise, because had it come we could not have
denostrated to the Americans our unfaltering loyalty
to America, &nd although Batasn fell, it has however
gone domn in the annals of history as the bloodiest
iamortal battle of the Philippines. Give us courage,
Oh Lord, and grant that the spirit of the Digos Front
w11 be our beacon light that should guide us in con-
tinuing the fight for democracy and for freedom!

"In spite of great odds, the Japanese were not sble
£0 break through the Digos Front. But, alas! on 10 May
1942, after the succumb of Corregidor the Armed
Forces of liindanao surrendered in obedience to the come
pulsory order from Gen, Waimwright., Nevertheless, the
spirit of the Digos Front urged the Filipino remnants
of the 101st Division, who preferred to go

ht,
Anerica, that although the Philippines was vanauished,
1t was however,not perpetually conquered.. Thank you."

I hope, Sir, that the spirit of ¥-mas will influence
the better part of yourself in the consideration of this hunble
appeel in the name of thousands of your former USAFFE Officers
and enlisted men,

Very respectfully submitted,

(8gd.) DOROTEO G. SORIANO
Major Inf. PA Reserve
0-2/,010

VD
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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
FAR EAST COMMAND
4po

2 Jamuary 1947,

Hajor Doroteo G. Soriano, Inf. PA Res,
1214, Niguelin, Sampaloe,
Manile, Philippine Tolands.

Dear Major Soriano:

Your letter of 18 December 1946 addressed to General
Macarthur, concerning recognition for guerrilla members of
i Digos Front, 10lst Divislun, has been referred to me for

e Secretary of War has authorized the Commanding
General, United States A my Forces, Wostern Pacific, APO 707,
to make deternination of the status of persomnel in the Phil-
ippine Islands during the period of the Japanese occupation
and accordingly, your letter is being transmitted to him for
due consideration and appropriate action with the request that
he inform you as to the final outcome of the matter

ince responsibility for administering the lawv,has been
placed upon the Commanding General, United States A my Forces,
flestern Pacific, no action may be taken here, I want to assure
you, however, that he will give your request every consideration
consistent with law end regulatios.

Yours sincerely,
(Sgd.) JOHN B. coom(

Colonel,
4djutent uemrul.

COPY,
Vet
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PHILIPPINE ARMY CANTONMENTS

Cantonment

lanaoag
lianaoag-Guesset
Umingan (Camp Gonzales)
Magbileo (Camp Tabu)
Lingayen (Cemp Bugallon)
Malatiki (Melatique)
San Marcelino

Tagaytay City

Sento Tomas

Santo Rosario

Lipa

Iloilo

Camp 0'Donnell
Cabanatuan

Tankulan

Capt Tinlo

Province
Pangasinan
"

"
n
n
Tarlac
Zambales
Cavite
Batangas
"

n
Isle of Panay
Tarlac

Isle of Csbu
Nueve-Ecija
Bukidnon

Nueva-Ecija

3073

2lst Div
31st Div
L1lst Div
51st Div

618t Div
71st Div
8lst Div
9lst Div

101st Div
PA Airfield

Some of the Project Engineers and paying officers

were as follows:

Cantonment

(11th Div) Camp Gonzales
(41st Div) Tegaytey City
(518t Div) Sento Tomas
(71st Div) Camp O'Donnell
(71st Div) Cabanatuan

Proj Engre

Lt Oscar Santos
Maj de Jesus
Lt. F. P, Javier
Lt. A. R, Santos
Lt. Escobar

Finance Officer

Capt G. Carson
Capt Daniel Limbo
Lt. P. Tiongson
Lt. Mirenda
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INSTALLATIONS FROM ILOILO

QaM.C. DEPOTS

61ST DIV.

LA PAZ

JARO

ILOILO

BACOLDC (SDB-DE.POT)

ZAMBOANGA PORT

61ST SIGNAL CORPS
CHEM. WARFARE UNIT
CONSTR. USAFFE BARRACKS

LANDING FIELDS

MISC.

AJUY LANDING FIELD (BANA)
MANDURKIAO AIRPORT (caB0O)

D
PILAR LANDING FIELD (PANAY)
TIRING 8 (sTA BAHBARA)

"

MARAO
DINGLE AIR STRIP (PANAY)

PHILIPPINE CONSTABULARY - BACOLOD
POST OFFICE DEPT. = ILOILO CITY
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v CEBU PROJECTS NOT COMING UNDER LUBLIC LAW 490

82 Inf-8l Div
83 Inf-8l Div

US. Quarantine Sta,
Gasoline Storage
Guadalupe Tailoring

La Favorita Bakery

Bagka Bolo Factory
Talisay Sugar Central
Jakosalem Shoemaker
Talisay First Aid Sta,
Emergency Hospital

Taller Hijos De F. Escano
Cebu Shipyard and Engineer
Cebu Portland Cement

KZRC k(adio Station
Signal Corp

Standard 011 Co.

Long Distance Telephone Lines
Ammo Factory

Phil. Refinery
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